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From: Edward Abbo <edward@apollocompanies.com>

Sent on: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 8:58:43 PM

To: Javier Gonzalez \(PZ\) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>

CC: Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com; Vanessa.Madrid@hklaw.com; Julian Perez \(CM\) <Julian.Perez@cityofdoral.com>; Zafar Ahmed \(PZ\) <Zafar. Ahmed@cityofdoral.com>
Subject: Re: Pre-App. Redevelopment of Doral Costa

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Javier,
Thank you very much for the comments. Can we schedule a meeting to review the comments to make sure we apply them correctly to our site plan. | may be reached via my cellular at 954-325-3886.

Thank you,
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Edward Abbo

2875 NE 1918t Street Suite PH-4
Aventura, FL 33180

Office: (305) 677-3700, ext. 405

http://www.Apollocompanies.com

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, publication, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank
you.
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